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Rivera, Maribe_l

—
From: Bhuvan Satyaketu [bsatyaketu@advaion.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 11:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: File # FO40000013G3 .

Good Morning,

I need to update my address records for File # £ 1303, Deepsha Enterprises, inc. Qur new address is

1961 NW 150th Ave, Suite 204
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

Best Regards,

FoUlooopollzo=

Bhuvan

Bhuvan Satyaketu

Advalon, LLC

954.889.3407 x 204 ;

954.829.030& Mobile .

www,advaion.com —.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email,

simplifying Challenges®™ call us to see how we can simplify your challenge!

Adwvaion is a premijer provider of Accounting, Technology and Management (ATM) advisory services founded
by former "Big 4" personnel with global expertise. As a specialized consulting firm, we are dedicated to
providing our clients with solutions that enhance profitability and reputation. Advaion's team members are
comprised of experienced and talented teams from a wide range of industries, ensuring vou get the right team
for your project.

E-MAIL DISCLAIMER PROVISIONS:

This e-mail communication is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above and others whoe have been specifically authorized to
receive it, It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure, If you are not the itended recipient, please do not read,
copy, use, disclose, disseminate ar distribute this communication or its contents to athers. Please notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in ertor by
replying ta the e-mail or by telephoning 954.889.3407 and then delete and discard all copies of the e-mail. Advaion makes no representations about the security or
suitability for any purpose of this e-mail communication or the information contained therein (including any attachments), All such documents are provided as-is
without warranty of any kind and are subject o change without notice. The entire risk arising out of their use remains with the recipient..
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